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Goldsmith, Gary (CFB)

From: Steve Timmer <stimmer@planetlawyers.com>
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 10:12 AM
To: Goldsmith, Gary (CFB)
Subject: Leidiger/Nielsen complaint

Dear Mr. Goldsmith, 
 
Please consider this email an addendum to the complaint I mailed yesterday. If I need to send a written copy, please let me 
know. 
 
In a post on the Hot Dish Politics blog at the Star Tribune website yesterday afternoon, Rep. Leidiger admitted the facts 
underlying the violation complained of: 
 

Leidiger told the Star Tribune this week he didn’t see the reimbursement as a problem and that nobody had complained. 
He said he donates more than $1,000 to his own campaign, so paying the ticket should not be a problem. 
 
“To me,” he said. “It seems appropriate.” 

 
I examined the Citizens for Leidiger report again, and it shows a zero balance of loans to the campaign. Any money given to the 
campaign by Mr. Leidiger was, therefore, a contribution. When it was given to the campaign, it was no longer his. 
 
Moreover, at least in 2011, and according to the report, the campaign received no reportable‐amount contributions from 
anyone, including from Rep. Leidiger, raising a question – at least – about the truth of his statement that he had contributed 
“more than a thousand dollars to his campaign.” I have not examined the 2010 report, but somebody ought to. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Steve Timmer 
stimmer@planetlawyers.com 
 
952.922.8440 
 


	1_Complaint Leidiger - Nielsen
	Leidiger 1 - 4.pdf
	NPSCN_001.pdf
	NPSCN_001(1).pdf
	NPSCN_001(2).pdf
	NPSCN_001(3).pdf

	Leidiger 5 - 7.pdf
	NPSCN_001.pdf
	NPSCN_001(1).pdf
	NPSCN_001(2).pdf


	2_Complaint addendum_3_2_2012_1012AM



